Shark|NIJN A

Attn: FCC Office of Engineering and Technology / UL Verification Services TCB

Date: 10/29/2020

Ref:  Class 2 Permissive Change for FCC ID: 2ASV9-M8723SN1

Original approval date: Feb 15, 2021
Additional C2PC dates: N/A
Applicant: SharkNinja, LCC

To Whom It May Concern

1. This is to request for a Class Il Permissive Change for FCC Certified Transmitter Module FCC ID:
2ASV9-M8723SN1 to add the following Host model numbers:
e Al Robot

As the module is only approved as a limited module because of a lack of shielding radiated emissions
data for the host plus module has been provided to support this application.

In addition the following additional changes are being made to the module from the original
approval:

¢ Bluetooth and Bluetooth Low Energy are disabled

The antenna is the same type and equal or lower gain to the antenna certified for use with the module.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,
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Paul Silva
Compliance Manger
SharkNinja, LCC





